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Those circulating lies on the Internet and by other means may appear to hinder the work of this ministry, as
it even now appears, but God still reigns in the heavens, and will bring good out of apparent evil. Through
the ages, Satan has taken his martyrs. (These are the fortunate victimes of his antics. Many more are they
that have been caught in his trap and lost cut on the blessings of this life and the life to come as his
captives.) It is no different today execpt that for the most part his attacks have been on the character of his
enamies. But we may all rest assured that it will soon be on their very lives, just as before.

God bless you and keep you. You will be in my prayers as | request for myself and this ministry.

; Sincerely in Jesus' precious name,

Walter Thompson MD

--—- Original Message —-—
From: Jesih. /au

To: Walt Thompson
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2007 8:07 AM

Subject: Re: Land Transaction

Dear Mr. Walter Thompsor,

. | If I could I would like to ask a few more things. I am still not pleased with this law suit and I am
| | concemed about all the donors who do not know you are using the donated funds to pay for it.
They cannot object if they do not know. This does not seem fair,

Someone told me you have or had a fancy jet plane for Danny to use and donations were used to
pay for that too. I never knew you had the jet plane so when I gave to your ministry T was
ignorant of how you were spending the money. I do not approve of such spending for donated
funds. All this concemns me along with the other things I mentioned.

II

On 7/18/07, Walt Thompson <<saiilie ) il > WTOLE:
' Dear Jail

Thank you for your e mail expressing your guestions and concerns. We appreciate hearing from our
. viewers and donors, and being given an epportunity to respond.

' The preperty transfer to which you refer was properly executed by an attorney who served on our board
at the time, and who was employed by a NAD conference writing such documents. In brief, it was a
situation where a donor made a gift e 3abn with a lifetime interest for herself and for Danny and

. Linda. In other words, the house was theirs to use as long as any cf them should live. When Danny

i and Linda decided they wanted to build a house and build up equity toward the day when they could

| no longer work, they requested the opportunity to purchase their lifetime interest in the preperty as

. determined by legal statistical tables calculaied to determine the worth of the property at the statistical

© time of their death.

It was not an easy decision te go to court against those who were saying and doing things that were,
: i and centinue to iurt God's work. The false accusations and rumors created by their activity has had a
: serious negative impact upon this ministry, and we would be negligent of our responsibilities to
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' ignore them and let this ministry go down without a fight. | think often of ancient Israef when coming
- under attack by enemies, either from within (the prophets of Baal and Elijah} or without (Gideon) as
* examples. The Apostle Paul himself, who spoke against suing a brother, was forced to seek help

: | from outside the fold when the Jews {apparently including some who had accepted the gospel) in

' Jerusalem sought to kill him for his teachings.

It is our desire and expectation that God will provide funds for the law suit from other sources than

~ from our regular denors. Whether or not that will occur is in His hands. Since this suit is filed only for
| serving the Gospel commissicn, | suspect most viewers will be comfortable supperting it once they
. see the benefit to the cause of God. Certainly, we would honor the wishes of any donor who

! specified they did not want it to go for such a cause.

. As to your question regarding our response to a petition from donors, let me say this. God does
not change. If He was instructing us to seek truth through the courts, as this board believes,
then we would not expect Him to change His mind and tell us to drop it. Now, if God did not
lead us when we sincerely sought his guidance regarding the issue, then we are in a bad way
indeed. My suggestion would be for "enough people" to seek the Lord in earnest fasting and
prayer for 3abn. If then, we have been misied, He is able to correct our mistake or to eliminate
us from our responsibilities. I believe this is the proper way to deal with questions such as this.
Our God does liear and answer the prayers of the faithful - and I want to be where the Lord

. wants me to be, whether at 3abn or elsewhere!

i You menticon that "many things" have caused you to lose faith in those of us at 3abn. Nor are you alene
. in this. Fortunately, | live with a clear conscience, knowing that we have dealt with the challenges

. facing 3abn with earnest prayer seeking His guidance in everything we have done. | do not like the fact
. that people have been hurt, but neither da | like the harm that has been wrought to this ministry, and to
* the multitudes who would not be able to hear the gospel if our enemies had their way with the

: many false accusations and rumors. We know that 3abn and its leadership are innocent of any illegal
. or immoral activity. And this is just the reason for the law suit - to unveil the truth and make it known to
the interested public. This is our goal. Some have accused us of cover up for requesting the court to
limit that public discussion that might interfere with the ability of the court to do its work. Such is not the
case, but only that the court may be able to proceed without interference by those who would like to

| prevent its work.

O hope this is helpful to you. Please feel free to respond if  haven't answered your questions.

: Sincerely in Jesus' precious name,

Walter Thompsen
; Chairman, 3abn board

--—- Original Message ---—

From: Jil¥ J s

To: wllEE il

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2007 2:32 PM
Subject: Land Transaction

Dear Mr. Walter Thompson,

i I heard you are the liead of management at 3 ABN. There is talk going around about things
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happening at 3 ABN. One thing I need to know is if it is true Danny bought a house from 3
ABN for about $6000 and then sold the same house 1n about a week for $135,000? (I might
not have the amounts exact)

1 also heard that you have a sealed law suit against some church people who have been
asking questions. I heard the law suit will end up cesting so much money and that we who
have been supporting you will have to pay for it out of our conations. T am not happy with at
all.

Will you drop the law suit if enough people are against it? Some are talking about signing a
petition.

Many things have me to lose faith in you there at 3 ABN. For now I will just say I am
against the law suit and against paying for it out of our donations.

LI
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